

O’Roarke Elementary School

SOT 10/10/2024

10 October 2024 / 3:30 PM / OES Meeting / Library

1.0 Welcome and Roll Call

Members in attendance: Katherine Allen, Tara Burgess, Dianne Jackson, Jyssica Sherwood, Ashley Newson, Stephanie Reed, Christine Newson, Kody Barto, Jennifer Speakman

2.0 Public Comment Period

No public comments at this time

3.0 New Items

- **3.1** Minutes from the last SOT meeting on September 26, 2024 was approved.
- **3.2** New SOT Team- President: Kody Barto, Vice President: Tara Burgess, Secretary: Ashley Newson
- **3.3** SPP Act 2 Status Check 1- Teachers will be coming together next staff development day to discuss grade level expectations for vocabulary and writing conventions when grading student work.
- **3.4** Budget/staffing- This year’s budget has been submitted. Our library aide job is vacant, and we will be interviewing for this position in November. A new aide in a one-on-one position is beginning next week. We are thinking of getting a quote from landscapers on fixing up our school grounds.

4.0 General Discussion

- **4.1** Agenda Planning: There are no new items to be added to future agendas.

5.0 Public Comment Period

No public comments at this time

6.0 Information

- Meeting dates and times: The next SOT meeting will be held on November 21st at 3:30 in the OES Library.